
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dyddiad/Date: 31 October 2023 
 
 
Annwyl Syr/Madam/Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
BWRIAD/PROPOSAL: Full planning application for residential development together 
with engineering, drainage, landscaping, highways and other associated works   
 
LLEOLIAD/LOCATION: Land off Sandy Lane, Ystradowen 
 
Thank you for consulting Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru (CNC)/Natural Resources Wales (NRW) 
about the above, which we received on 27 September 2023. 
 
We have concerns with the application as submitted. However, we are satisfied that 
these concerns can be overcome by attaching the following conditions to any 
planning permission granted:  
 
Condition 1: Land Contamination  
Conditions 2-3: European Protected Species (EPS) 
Condition 4: Construction Environmental Management Plan  
 
Please note, without the inclusion of these conditions we would object to this 
planning application. Further details are provided below. 
 
We received a statutory pre-application consultation notice for this proposal under Article 
2D of the Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (Wales) 
(Amendment) Order 2012. We provided a substantive response to that consultation on 12 
November 2018. 
 
We have reviewed the Pre-Application Consultation Report, dated September 2023, by 
Amity Planning Consultants submitted in support of the application and note the reference 
to our advice on page 7.  
 
A copy of our response to the statutory pre-application consultation, reference CAS-
222322-B6D8 is attached.  Our advice in respect of EPS and land contamination remains 
as stated in that letter. However, we now also provide advice in relation to the protection to 
the water environment.  
 

The Vale of Glamorgan Council                                            
Docks Office                                            
Barry Docks                                             
Barry                                                    
CF63 4RT  

Ein cyf/Our ref: CAS-238049-S5M7 
Eich cyf/Your ref: 2023/00948/FUL 
 



 
Protection of the Water Environment 
After further consideration of the proposals, we note that a surface water drainage route to 
the north of the site is proposed to discharge to a ditch/stream via a headwall.  The site 

inclines towards this watercourse and there is the potential for pollutants to enter the water 
environment during construction which could affect water quality.  
 
We feel this issue can be addressed through appropriate pollution prevention measures 
employed as part of a Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP). Therefore, 
we would ask that the preparation and implementation of the CEMP is made a condition of 
any planning consent, as follows: 
 
Condition   
No development or phase of development, including site clearance shall commence until a 
site wide Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) has been submitted to 
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The CEMP should include: 
  
• Construction methods: details of materials, how waste generated will be managed; 
  
• General Site Management: details of the construction programme including timetable, 
details of site clearance; details of site construction drainage, containments areas, 
appropriately sized buffer zones between storage areas (of spoil, oils, fuels, concrete 
mixing and washing areas) and any watercourse or surface drain. 
  
• Soil Management: details of topsoil strip, storage and amelioration for re-use 

  
• CEMP Masterplan: details of the extent and phasing of development; location of 
landscape and environmental resources; design proposals and objectives for integration 
and mitigation measures. 
  
• Resource Management: details of fuel and chemical storage and containment; details of 
waste generation and its management; details of water consumption, wastewater and 
energy use 

  
• Traffic Management: details of site deliveries, plant on site, wheel wash facilities 

  
• Pollution Prevention: demonstrate how relevant Guidelines for Pollution Prevention and 
best practice will be implemented, including details of emergency spill procedures and 
incident response plan. 
  
• Details of the persons and bodies responsible for activities associated with the CEMP 
and emergency contact details 

  
• Landscape/ecological clerk of works to ensure construction compliance with approved 
plans and environmental regulations. 
  
The CEMP shall be implemented as approved during the site preparation and construction 
phases of the development. 
  
Justification: A CEMP should be submitted to ensure necessary management measures 
are agreed prior to commencement of development and implemented for the protection of 
the environment during construction. 



 
Other Matters 
Our comments above only relate specifically to matters included on our checklist, 
Development Planning Advisory Service: Consultation Topics (September 2018), which is 
published on our website. We have not considered potential effects on other matters and 
do not rule out the potential for the proposed development to affect other interests.  
 
We advise the applicant that, in addition to planning permission, it is their responsibility to 
ensure they secure all other permits/consents/licences relevant to their 
development. Please refer to our website for further details. 
 
If you have any queries on the above, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
Yn gywir / Yours faithfully  
 
Claire McCorkindale  
Cynghorydd - Cynllunio Datblygu/Advisor - Development Planning    
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru/Natural Resources Wales 
 
E-bost/E-mail: southeastplanning@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk 
Ffôn/Phone: 03000 65 3098 
 
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at 
oedi./Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading 
to a delay.  
 
 

https://cdn.naturalresources.wales/media/686847/dpas-consultation-topics-august-2018-eng.pdf?mode=pad&rnd=131909112110000000
http://naturalresources.wales/permits-and-permissions/?lang=en

